From: [(0)(©):(D)T)(C) |

Sent: Thu, 29 Mar 2018 20:09:28 +0000

To: (b)(6),(b)(7)C)

Cc:

Subject: RE: LPR/LEARN Total ICE Users Registered
Attachments: ICE LEARN users 03292018.xIsx, smime.p7s
Tony-

Attached please find a list of registered LEARN users as of today, 03/29/18. There are 9,209 users
(including me) who have access. You can sort by last login based on the attached sheet.

Imagine the list is tie dyed and covered in glitter — Happy Easter!

(0)(B):(

Lb)BY (DWTNCY |
Client Relationship Manager
Thomson Reuters Special Services, LLC
M 443-622 b)Y (bWTUC) ]

This email contains information from Thomson Reuters Special Services, LLC. that may be sensitive and confidential. This message is to be used
solely by the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, then you received this message in error and are requested to delete it
(and all copies). You are further requested to neither reproduce nor share the contents of this message with anyone except the intended
recipient and are to notify the sender if this is an erroneous transmission. Your cooperation is appreciated.

From{(b)(6).(0)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:02 PM
To|b)(E).(e)T)C)

Cc
Subject: RE: LPR/LEARN Total ICE Users Registered

Hey®)(E):(b)XT)(C)

Can you send us the total list of Learn/LPR users in Excel by chance? | have the below email from
2/22/18 but | figure that number has increased based on activity I've seen and heard in the field. We
have some data calls that we are working through and need to figure out the total # of HSI and ERO
users.

| know tomorrow is Good Friday and this request is not in the Easter spirit but appreciate any help!

Regards,
|(b)(6);

2018-ICLI-00035 412



